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March 30, 2009

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 3002

Southampton, New York 11969

Re: Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request-
White Plains City Court Judge Brian Hansbury, et a/

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This Office is in receipt of your recent FOIL request in which you seek a number of
documents pertaining to White Plains City Court Judge Brian Hansbury, the White Plains Judicial
Screening Committee, and other White Plains City Court Judge candidates.

In accordance with FOIL, you will advised within the next fifteen (15) business days as to
the availability of the documents which you have requested.

Very truly yours,
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